PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Jean-Claude Dehmel

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 8:01 AM

To: Andrea Johnson

Cc: Timothy Frye; Thomas Kevern; NorthAnna3COL Resource
Subject: FW: NA Review and RAls

Andrea...

As a follow-up to my earlier e-mail (below) about an undocumented change on distance from ISFSI to nearest
resident, | reviewed NA's supplemental info in the Reviewer's Aid (p.35 of 58) for FSAR Rev. 1 update. | found
the info in the Reviewer's Aid acceptable and it closes out the issue.

Regards, Jean-Claude ...
Office: 301-415-6619
Fax: 301-415-5399

Cell: 703-407-7784

From: Jean-Claude Dehmel

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 8:24 AM
To: Andrea Johnson

Cc: Timothy Frye; NorthAnna3COL Resource
Subject: NA Review and RAIs

Andrea ..
In response to your earlier request on the status of RAls on NA3 FSAR Rev. 1, please note:

a. At this time, | foresee no new RAls, besides the ones already issued to date. See RAI No. 2026, 2027,
2120, 2121, 2130, 2131, and 2221.

b. The other concern which may result in another RAI is whether Dominion will provide an explanation in the
Reviewer's Aid for the undocumented difference in distances from the ISFSI to nearest resident, 870 m vs. 1303 m
(FSAR Rev. 1, Section 12.2.2.4.4, p.12-8). | have not seen the Reviewer's Aid. We may have to issue an RAI if the
Reviewer's Aid is not forthcoming soon or the explanation is deemed to be incomplete.

Regards, Jean-Claude ...
Office: 301-415-6619
Fax: 301-415-5399

Cell: 703-407-7784
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